

Re: FAO Meeting on Fair Hydro Plan Report

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 16 May 2017 18:32:04 -0400

Great.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 6:31 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: FAO Meeting on Fair Hydro Plan Report

Hi Deputy,

I just confirmed with MOF that as of right now, the plan is for KPMG to attend the meeting tomorrow with the FAO. They are just in the process of finalizing the details, but think the meeting will be held at 3pm.

Thanks,
Martin